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From: Jenkins Gareth Gl
Sent: Mon 11/10/2010 6:03:36 PM (UTC)
To: 'charles mclachlan' GRO i
Cc: warwicktatforde GRO iJarnail A
Singh' GRO il; Thomas Penny: GRO :
john.longmang GRO i
Subject: Further info re Calendar Square
Attachment: ARQ436-490 Witness Statement Support for West Byfleet 126023 22022010 1142 Rejects.zip
Attachment: ARQ436-490 Witness Statement Support for West Byfleet 126023 22022010 1142.xls
Attachment: 8080_XpandCallDetails.jsp_Call.pdf

Dear Charles,
As requested | have some further info for you regarding the problem that occurred in Calendar Square Falkirk:

The Event Log | showed you this afternoon:

The Events that were filtered out when the spreadsheet was produced

The Incident report from Calendar Square describing the problem there

I'll be in the court from about 10am tomorrow if you want any further info or help in interpreting the data. I'll have access
to my email until about 9am tomorrow if you need to ask me anything before | set out to Guildford.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

by

z Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RO12 88N

GRO

Office 22 Baker Street, London, WU 3BW
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